

50-346

NRC DISTRIBUTION FOR PART 50 DOCKET MATERIAL

TO: Mr. Leon Engle

FROM: Toledo Edison Co.
Toledo, Ohio 43652
L. E. Roe

DATE OF DOCUMENT

12-5-77

DATE RECEIVED

12-9-77

☒ LETTER
☒ ORIGINAL
☐ COPY☐ NOTORIZED
☒ UNCLASSIFIED

PROP

INPUT FORM

NUMBER OF COPIES RECEIVED

15.620

DESCRIPTION

Advising that meeting on Fire Protection

will be scheduled to be held on Dec. 6, 1977.... 1P

ENCLOSURE

PLANT NAME: Davis Besse Unit 1

ICM

FOR ACTION/INFORMATION

ASSIGNED AD: (LTR)	VASSALLO
BRANCH CHIEF:	STOLZ
PROJECT MANAGER:	ENGLE
LICENSING ASST: (LTR)	HAYTON

INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION

REG FILE	LAINAS	SHAO
NRC PDR	IPPOLITO	BAER
ISE	F. ROSA	BUTLER
DELD (LTR)	GAMMILL (2)	GRIMES
P. COLLINS	VOLLMER (LTR)	
HOUSTON	BUNCH	
HELMES	J. COLLINS	
CASE (LTR)	KREGER	
MIPC (LTR)	R. KIRKWOOD	
KNIGHT (LTR)	BOYD	
BOSNAK	DEYOUNG	
SIHWEIL	MATTSON	
PAWLICKI	J. MILLER	
ROSS (LTR)	R. MURANAKA	
NOVAK	HANABUR	
ROSZTOCZY	HANABUR	
CHECK	J. HANMON ORB 3	
TEDESCO (LTR)	STELLD	
BENAROYA	EISENHUT	

EXTERNAL DISTRIBUTION

CONTROL NUMBER

MA 4

LPDR:

TIC

NSIC

ACRS 16 CYS SENT CATEGORY

773430075

GD

8001150 936

REGULATORY DOCKET FILE COPY



Docket No. 50-346

Serial No. 403

December 5, 1977

LOWELL E. ROE

Vice President
Facilities Development
(419) 259-5242

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Attn: Mr. Leon Engle, Project Manager Mr. J. N. Hannon, Project Manager
Light Water Reactor Branch No. 1 Operating Reactors Branch No. 3
Division of Project Management Division of Operating Reactors

Gentlemen:

May I offer the following with regard to your "Summary of Meeting on Fire Protection-Davis-Besse, Unit No. 1 (DB-1)" dated November 17, 1977, and received by Toledo Edison November 25, 1977. In the October 13, 1977 meeting, Toledo Edison requested another meeting to be held with NRC staff to afford us an opportunity to discuss in detail the existing design and administrative controls relative to the Davis-Besse 1 cable spreading room. That meeting is now scheduled for December 6, 1977.

Yours very truly,

cts

~~773430075~~